
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   August 15, 2013  Page 1 

 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES CONSERVATION COMMISSION &  
AQUIFER PROTECTION AGENCY 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  AUGUST 15, 2013   GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 

I. REGULAR MEETING (7:30 P.M.) 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

Chairman C. Kinnie called  this regular meeting of  the Griswold  Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation 
Commission to order on August 15, 2013 at 7:34 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 
 

Present:  Courtland Kinnie, Robert Parrette, Edward (Jay) Waitte, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman Alternates 
Clarence  (Pete)  Merrill,  Gary  Serdechny,  Town  Planner  Mario  Tristany,  WEO  Peter  Zvingilas, 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

 

Absent:     Stacie Stadnicki, Dean Rubino, Alternate Lauren Churchill,  
 

C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for L. Laidley and P. Merrill to sit for G. Norman.  There was a quorum for 
this regular meeting. 
 

3. Written Complaints 
 

There were no written complaints. 
 

4. Applications 
 

A. CC 16‐13 PETER DAMERON, PROPERTY LOCATION: 144 BANJO SULLIVAN ROAD, GRISWOLD, CT 06351. 
In  response  to  a  Notice  of  Violation  the  applicant  requests  approval  of  residential  activity within  a 
wetlands/watercourse and within a regulated area for work done without a Wetlands Permit consisting 
of  filling  approximately  686  sq.  ft.  of  wetlands  and  approximately  680  sq.  ft.  of  upland  with 
approximately 100 cu. ft of fill with wood chips and topsoil to help stabilize the edge of the driveway. 
Property is zoned R‐80. 

 

C. Kinnie stated to let the record show that L. Laidley arrived at 7:36 p.m. has taken his seat.  C. Kinnie appointed 
G. Serdechny to sit for S. Stadnicki. 
 
C. Kinnie asked someone could come up and tell us what this was all about.  Peter Dameron explained that his 
driveway was eroded after the flooding and he did not want that to happen again so he started filling the area 
and he didn't  realizing he was  going  that  far  in.   C. Kinnie  stated  that  there  is  a plan here  and he  asked P. 
Dameron about the 2,744 cu ft figure on the plan. P. Dameron explained that he measured the cubic feet to get 
the cubic yards. 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   August 15, 2013  Page 2 

C. Kinnie asked P. Zvingilas if he has looked at the property. 
 
P. Zvingilas stated that he looked at the property today and it is well stabilized and that there are a lot of 
wood  chips  since  it  is  soft  to walk on  and  that  they drop off  into  the wetland  area;  the  area  is not 
eroding and nothing  is going  into the wetlands.   He cautioned P. Dameron not fill any further  into the 
wetlands since it will then come under the Army Corp of Engineers. 
 
C. Kinnie stated for the record that G. Norman arrived at 7:39 p.m. was present and appointed P. Merrill 
to sit for D. Rubino. 
 
P.  Zvingilas  explained  that  there  are  large  rocks  spaced  5‐6  ft  apart  that  go  down  the  side  of  the 
driveway and the wood chips are on the other side of that.  There should not be any traffic that would 
come close to it.  C. Kinnie stated that no one will try to drive over these rocks.  P. Dameron stated no. 
 
R. Parrette asked if the wood chips are covered with dirt.  P. Dameron stated that it is wood chips and 
dirt together.  G. Serdechny asked how long the wood chips would last and if the wood chips would rot. 
P. Zvingilas stated that the wood chips would decompose and will settle and there are weeds and a line 
of trees that the chips are up against and natural vegetation will take it over.  C. Kinnie asked if he put 
any grass seed on it.  P. Dameron stated not yet but it has grown grass on its own.    
 
C. Kinnie asked P. Zvingilas if there was a need for any silt fence.  P. Zvingilas stated no it was stabilized 
and it should be fine. P. Dameron stated that he will be finishing the wall of stones.  R. Parrette asked if 
the wall was an  issue.   P. Zvingilas  stated no,  it was not an  issue.   He explained  that  this  is a unique 
property and we permitted a bridge and pond to be built. P. Dameron stated that he has lost both sides 
of the bridge but never the bridge. 
 
C. Kinnie asked if there were any other questions.  G. Serdechny asked P. Dameron if he thought that he 
needed a permit when he started the work. P. Dameron stated no, he was just trying to fix the driveway.   
 
C. Kinnie stated that this is the first time it is before the commission but the work is done.  P. Zvingilas 
explained this was not a major violation and that the work is done and it was not treated as a cease and 
desist violation  that requires a public hearing.   C. Kinnie stated  that  this was discussed at  the April or 
May meeting that this was a notice of violation. 
 
MOTION: R. Parrette moved  to  approve CC 16‐13 as presented with  the  stipulations  that no  further 
filling will be done and that this permit only covers the work that has been done.   L. Laidley seconded 
the motion.  P. Dameron stated that he would have to get another permit if there is settling that must 
be  filled and  that he would put grass  there.   R. Parrette  stated  yes.   C. Kinnie asked  for any  further 
discussion; hearing none, he called for the vote.  All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

5. Additional Business (New Applications) 
 

A. No new applications 
6. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 
  

P. Zvingilas did not have anything to report.  He stated that there have been squatters moving into 
abandoned houses.   
 
 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   August 15, 2013  Page 3 

7. Old Business 
  
There was no old business. 
 

8. New Business 
 
There was no new business. 
 

9. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 15, 2013 
 

C.  Kinnie  asked  for  approval  of  the minutes.      P. Merrill  stated  that  there  is  a  statement  that  says 
"eighty" to ten and stated that it should probably read "eight".  D. Szall will correct it.  M. Tristany stated 
that on page 2 at the bottom states that P. Zvingilas was told not "the" and should read "to".   D. Szall 
will correct it. 
 
MOTION: L. Laidley moved to approve the minutes as amended.   P. Merrill seconded the motion.   The 
ayes carried with two abstentions.   The motion was carried. 
 
C. Kinnie asked  for a motion to approve the minutes of May 17, 2012.   L. Churchill made a motion to 
approve the minutes of May 17, 2012.  S. Stadnicki seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion 
was carried.  
 

10. Communications 
 
A. Connecticut Association of Conservation  and  Inland Wetlands Commissions,  Inc. Membership 

Renewal Notice. 
 

C. Kinnie asked  if there was funding to do a renewal.   M. Tristany stated that there was money  in the 
budget.  C. Kinnie asked what we renewed at $60 or $75.   L. Laidley stated that we renew at what was 
paid  last year.   C. Kinnie stated  that  in  the Habitat has a  listing and  that we are  listed as a sustaining 
member for $150.   There was discussion of this matter.   C. Kinnie suggested that we renew at the $75 
fee as a single membership.   
MOTION:  R. Parrette moved to allocate $75 for membership in the CACIWI, Inc.  L. Laidley seconded the 
motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

B. Connecticut Wildlife Magazine – CT DEEP Bureau of natural Resources May/June 2013.   
 
C. Kinnie stated that this magazine is in the office for anyone to review. 
 

C. Connecticut Federation of Planning and Zoning Agencies Quarterly Newsletter, Summer 2013, 
Volume XVII, Issue 3.  
 

D. CFL New, Volume 18, Issue 2, June 2013 Connecticut Federation of Lakes Newsletter.  
 

E. The Habitat Newsletter, Spring 2013, Volume 25, Number 1, CACIWC. He stated that the list was 
from here.  
 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   August 15, 2013  Page 4 

C. Kinnie asked if anyone had questions about communication. There were no questions. 
 

12. Reports from Members 
 
L. Laidley stated that there is serious erosion on Geer Road where they are redoing the road.  There was 
discussion of this matter. 
 

13. Conservation Commission Matters 
 
C. Kinnie asked for any conservation matters.  P. Zvingilas stated that he cleaned up the boat launch on 
the Quinebaug River with Stacy and Lauren and we filled a five gallon pail of trash.  L. Laidley stated that 
he went out the day before and picked up the tires since he could not be there on the planned day.  P. 
Zvingilas state that there were 3 boats and trailers there so it is being used. 
 

14. Adjournment 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn.    R. Parrette moved to adjourn. L. Laidley seconded the motion.  
All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.  
 

III. Aquifer Protection Agency 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
C. Kinnie called  this regular meeting of  the Aquifer Protection Agency  to order on August 15, 2013 at 
7:55 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 
 
Present:  Courtland  Kinnie,  Robert  Parrette,  Edward  (Jay) Waitte,  Lawrence  Laidley,  Glen  Norman 

Alternates  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Gary  Serdechny,  Town  Planner Mario  Tristany, WEO 
Peter Zvingilas, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

     
Absent:     Stacie Stadnicki, Dean Rubino, Alternate Lauren Churchill,  
 
C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for S. Stadnicki and P. Merrill to sit for D. Rubino. There was a 
quorum for this regular meeting. 
 

3. Matters Presented for Discussion 
 
C. Kinnie stated that we are waiting for a registration from one party.  M. Tristany stated that we have 
not  received  a  registration  form  from  American  Sand  and  Gravel  and  explained  that  there was  no 
management plan for the Asphalt or there was no fee.  He highlighted was required from the workbook 
and sent it to Mr. Camputaro.   
 
C. Kinnie asked  if  there should be a reminder  from us or a  letter  from  the First Selectman.   L. Laidley 
suggested writing  to  the  BOS.  There was  discussion  of  this matter  including  that  the  time  limit  for 
registration is past. 
 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   August 15, 2013  Page 5 

P. Zvingilas stated that he will talk to Mr. Computaro to turn in the registration or he will be in violation 
and it will be forwarded to the state for action.  C. Kinnie thanked P. Zvingilas and asked him to take care 
of this matter.  P. Zvingilas stated that he will send him a letter and go to see him. 
 

4. Adjournment 
 
G.  Serdechny moved  to adjourn.   R. Parrette  seconded  the motion.   All were  in  favor.   The meeting 
adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


